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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST

SANTA FE, NEW MEX'CO

December 21, 1950

Mre e Se 088

¢/o Peadrick Eeal Estate Co.
Attentions Mr, William C., Stalemp
Albuguerque, New lexice

Dear SirTs

Ve have at hand your one-well bend covering a single drilling operation
in Seetion 32, Towmship 11 South, Range 33 Zast, Lea County, New Mexico,
This bond was sent to us on December 4, 1950, by Mr, William G, Staleup,
Albuquerque agent for your svroty, the Arericsn Surety Compeny.

We note that the bond 1s writien for 310,000.00. Befere giving it final
approval dnd plaeing it in our files, we wish te call your attentien

to the fact that, wnder the rules and regulaiions of %he Jil Conmservationm
Comnission, a bond in the smount of enly 35,000.00 is stipaulated for a
one-i8ll operation. You are therefere “ever-insuring® yourself and we
thought you might perhaps wish to rewrite your bond fer that reasen.
Yeny aperators in the state carry a $10,000,00 blanked bond, which is
valid for all their eperatioms as long as they keep it in force, Under
this type eny mumber of wells may be drilied, and if you plan to camy

a $10,000,00 bond, you might as well have this blanket coverage.

In case you wish to oonvert to cither of these = (1) a J5,000.0C ons~well
plugzing bond covering this specifie eperation, or (2) the 310,000,00
blanket bond = we are enclosing additional forxs fer each. In the mean-
time, we are suthorizing lMr. Roy Yarbrough, oil inspector in our Hobhs
district office, to approve your C=101 form so that yeu zay begin opera-
tions without delay, as we understand there is a tire linmit orn the
spudding of your prejected well.

I wvish to emphasise that ectuslly there is nothing wrong with your bond
in its present form and your work could preceed under its coverage and
not be at all out of order. ilowever, at soms later date it may be con~
venient for you to have your coverage as set forth in our regulations.
We will therefore hald the pressnt bond until we hear from you as te
any change you might make. This should be done as soon as possible,

Very truly yo‘i’::s ’

fie He Spurrier
RRStnr Secretary - Directer

cet Mr, Koy Yarbroush
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